

From: Alfred Rebara

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 04, 2017

Subject: 0427-EX-ST-2017

Message:

To whom it may concern,

Regarding our File#0427-EX-ST-2017 application for STA. I received correspondence asking us to a "Please provide valid emission designators for 915 MHz and 2400 MHz frequencies." We have been trying to locate relevant frequency information from the two manufacturers, however, without luck thus far. For non-radio manufacturers this is a very complicated process without proactivity from the manufacturer, which we are not getting.

I therefore am requesting an extension of 30 days to complete this data.

Respectfully,
Al Rebara